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Malave, Erin

From: Ed Langdon [ed@edlangden.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 2:12 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: High Performance Sports Management, Inc. - change of address
Document number PO8000105159

——

FEIN - 26-3789841
Please change their principal address to the same as their mailing address:

337 Agnes Street
Orlando, Florida 32801 US

Please contact me if you have questions. Thank you.

Ed Langdon

W. Edward Langdon, CPA

601 N. Ferncreek Ave, Suite 200
Orlando, Florida 32803

Voice - 407-898-1396

Fax - 407-898-1397

Disclaimer: Any tax advice containad in the body of this e-mail (including any attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and
cannot be used, by the recipient for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or applicable
state or local tax law provisions. This email and any files transmitted are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity io whom they are addressed. |f you have received this email in error, please notify the originator of the message.

1/ 10/01 N




